
City of Keene Minor Project Review Committee  

AGENDA 

Wednesday, July 3, 2024     10:00 AM  City Hall, 2nd Floor Council Chambers 

I. Call to Order – Roll Call

II. Election of Vice Chair

III. Minutes of Previous Meetings

a. Pre-submission Meeting – June 6, 2024
b. Minor Project Review Committee Meeting – June 6, 2024

IV. Final Vote on Conditional Approvals

V. Public Hearing

a. SPR-876, Modification #4 – Minor Site Plan – Ametek Addition, 44 Black Brook Rd -
Applicant SVE Associates, on behalf of owner NH Black Brook LLC, proposes to
construct an ~9,045-sf addition to the existing ~61,100-sf Ametek building and make
associated site modifications on the property at 44 Black Brook Rd (TMP #221-021-
000). The parcel is 18.43 ac and is located in the Corporate Park District.

VI. Staff Updates

VII. New Business

VIII. Upcoming Meeting Dates
 July - 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting –  July 18, 2024 at 10:00 am (if needed)
 August - Pre-submission Meeting – August 1 2024 at 9:00 am
 August - 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – August 1, 2024 at 10:00 am
 August – 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – August 15, 2024 at 10:00 am (if needed)

1 of 50



City of Keene 1 
New Hampshire 2 

3 
4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 
PRE-SUBMISSION MEETING MINUTES 6 

7 
Thursday, June 6, 2024               9:00 AM 2nd Floor Conference Room, 

City Hall 
Members Present: 
Jesse Rounds, Chair 
Med Kopczynski, Vice Chair 
Don Lussier, City Engineer 
Michael Hagan, Plans Examiner & Acting 
Zoning Administrator 
Rick Wood, Building Official & Fire 
Marshall 

Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
Evan Clements, Planner 
Yelma Desseta, Public Works Dept. 
Lt. Shane Maxfield, Police Dept. 

8 
1) Call to Order – Roll Call9 

10 
Chair Rounds called the meeting to order at 9:00 am. Roll call was conducted. 11 

12 
2) Scheduled Pre-submission Inquiries13 

14 
a. Conceptual Site Plan Application – The ~18.43-ac parcel at 44 Black Brook Rd (TMP15 

#221-021-00) is owned by NH Black Brook LLC and is located in the Corporate Park16 
District.17 

18 
Doug Brown from Bergeron Construction was present at the meeting to discuss a proposed site 19 
plan modification application for Ametek located at 44 Black Brook Rd (TMP #221-021-000). 20 
City Staff discussed the proposal with Mr. Brown and provided feedback. 21 

22 
b. Conceptual Site Plan Application – The ~0.23-ac parcel at 348 West St (TMP #577-23 

025-000) is owned by West Street AJ’s LLC and is located in the Commerce District.24 
25 

Mr. Brown discussed a potential change to the Aroma Joe’s site located at 348 West St (TMP 26 
#577-025-000). City Staff discussed the proposal with Mr. Brown and provided feedback. 27 

28 
3) Walk-In Pre-submission Inquiry29 

30 
Tim Sampson of Sampson Architects attended the meeting to discuss a potential Cottage Court 31 
Conditional Use Permit application that may be submitted for the property at 0 Ellis Ct (TMP 32 
#535-012-000). City Staff discussed the proposal with Mr. Sampson and provided feedback. 33 

34 
4) Upcoming Meeting Dates35 

• Pre-submission Meeting – Wednesday, July 3, 2024 at 9:00 am36 

2 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
June 6, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 
 

• 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – Wednesday, July 3, 2024 at 10:00 am 37 
• 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – July 18, 2024 at 10:00 am (If needed) 38 

 39 
5) Adjournment 40 

 41 
There being no further business, Chair Rounds adjourned the meeting at 9:54 am.     42 
 43 
Respectfully submitted by, 44 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 45 
 46 
Reviewed and edited by, 47 
Mari Brunner, Senior Planner 48 

3 of 50



City of Keene 1 

New Hampshire 2 

 3 

 4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 

MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 

Thursday, June 6, 2024               10:00 AM Council Chambers, City Hall 
Members Present: 
Jesse Rounds, Chair 
Med Kopczynski, Vice Chair  
Don Lussier 
Mike Hagan 
Rick Wood 

Other Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
Yelma Desseta, Civil Engineer 
 

 8 

1) Call to Order - Roll Call 9 

 10 

Chair Rounds called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.  Roll call was conducted.  11 

 12 

2) Minutes of the Previous Meeting - May 2, 2024  13 

 14 

Mr. Lussier made a motion to accept the May 2, 2024 meeting minutes of the Minor Project 15 

Review Committee Pre-Submission Meeting.  Mr. Hagan seconded the motion, which passed by 16 

unanimous vote.  17 

 18 

Mr. Lussier made a motion to accept the Minor Project Review Committee meeting minutes of 19 

May 2, 2024.  Mr. Kopczynski seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote. 20 

 21 

3) Final Vote on Conditional Approvals 22 

 23 

Ms. Fortson stated that there are no conditional approvals in need of a final vote today. 24 

 25 

4) Hearings 26 

 27 

A) SPR-644, Modification #2 – Site Plan – Parking Lot Expansion & Site Modifications, 28 

426-428 Winchester St - Applicant Brickstone Land Use Consultants, on behalf of 29 

owner TBK Realty Inc, proposes the expansion of the existing parking lot and 30 

associated site modifications on the property at 426-428 Winchester St (TMP #115-31 

002-000). The parcel is 2.59 ac and is located in the Commerce Limited District. 32 

 33 

Ms. Fortson stated that the applicant has requested exemptions from submitting elevations, a 34 

traffic analysis, soil analysis, historic evaluation, screening analysis, and architectural and visual 35 

appearance analysis.  She continued that staff have determined that the requested exemptions 36 

4 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
June 6, 2024 

Page 2 of 6 
 

would have no bearing on the merits of the application and recommend that the MPRC accept 37 

the application as complete. 38 

 39 

Mr. Hagan made a motion to accept the application as complete.  Mr. Lussier seconded the 40 

motion, which passed by unanimous vote. 41 

 42 

Jim Phippard of Brickstone Land Use Consultants, LLC, stated that he is here on behalf of TBK 43 

Realty.  He continued that they own the subject parcel, which is located on lower Winchester St.  44 

It is a 2.59-acre lot, zoned Commerce Limited.  The buildings exist on the property.  There is 45 

shared access with the Fairfield auto dealerships and a property to the north; he forgets what the 46 

uses on these sites are.  Existing parking is located along the south side of the front building at 47 

426-428 Winchester St. and there is also an existing paved parking lot to the rear of this building.  48 

The building on the rear of the lot is occupied by a fitness center, with existing parking along its 49 

south side.   50 

 51 

Mr. Phippard stated that the proposal is to add parking spaces, primarily for the use of the rear 52 

building.  Now that they are fully occupied, they need more parking.  The plan is to add parking 53 

with access from the south via Cornwall Dr.  It will provide 23 additional parking spaces.  They 54 

are also reclaiming a parking space that used to be a handicapped space.  The pavement markings 55 

wore away and you cannot really tell it was there, except by the sign on the wall.  They will end 56 

up with 24 additional parking spaces for the business’s use, bringing the on-site total to 96 57 

parking spaces.  58 

 59 

Mr. Phippard continued that they propose adding trees along the west side of the new parking 60 

area, which will provide a limited amount of screening and some shade.  The three trees are 61 

required because of the additional 24 spaces.  They added handicapped parking on the east end 62 

of the parking area with an accessible route to the building’s main entrance.  The old handicapped 63 

parking space did not meet the accessible route requirements, so it was good to eliminate it.  It 64 

was a little too steep. 65 

 66 

Mr. Phippard showed the grassy area they are adding pavement to.  He continued that there will 67 

be additional runoff created, but it is still within the acceptable guidelines.  Lot coverage will go 68 

to 65%, which is less than what this district permits.  They provided a drainage report, prepared 69 

by SVE Associates, which calls for adding a new drain manhole with a 24” pipe that connects 70 

back to an existing drain manhole.  The parking lot drains to the west into that existing manhole 71 

and will then flow into the 24” pipe, which has a solid end and a 4” orifice to allow water to 72 

discharge.  Thus, they are providing storage for the additional runoff under the parking lot that 73 

drains slowly into the existing storm drain system that then passes into the tax ditch system to 74 

the east of the property.  The drainage report indicates that the amounts of runoff do not exceed 75 

the acceptable limits of a 25-year storm. 76 

 77 

Mr. Phippard stated that they propose adding four pole lights with full cut-off LED fixtures that 78 

will be mounted at a height of 20’ poles.  He continued that they provide an average of just over 79 

5 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
June 6, 2024 

Page 3 of 6 
 

two footcandles of light within the parking area.  The uniformity ratio is 2.58 footcandles (fc), so 80 

they are well within the guidelines required in the Planning Board Regulations.  81 

 82 

Mr. Phippard continued that other than the three trees they are adding, they are not providing any 83 

additional screening of the parking area, because they do not feel it is necessary.  It is screened 84 

from the public right-of-way, Winchester St., by the front building.  It is located to the side of 85 

the rear building, and this is not a City street, so they feel they are in compliance with the 86 

screening requirements. 87 

 88 

Mr. Phippard continued that they will plow snow to the edges of the parking area.  Excess snow 89 

will be removed from the site.  That is the current practice and it will continue.  City water and 90 

City sewer exist at the rear building, and this (parking expansion) has no effect on that.  The 91 

property is located within the 100-year floodplain.  The buildings are elevated, not too low for 92 

the flood elevation.  They are re-grading the area, essentially lowering it a foot.  That provides 93 

compensatory storage on site, even though they are hauling fill back in.  There will be no loss of 94 

flood storage.  They will go through the documentation as is required in the flood district.  SVE 95 

Associates will certify that there is no loss of flood storage.   96 

 97 

Mr. Lussier asked if Mr. Phippard could confirm that the proposed drainage manhole is within 98 

the applicant’s property limits, not within the City’s easement.  Mr. Phippard replied that it is on 99 

the applicant’s lot entirely.  Mr. Lussier asked, regarding the final connection into the City’s 100 

storm drain, if that is an existing City manhole.  Mr. Phippard replied that it is an existing storm 101 

drain, and the applicant is just providing a connection into that pipe.  Mr. Lussier asked if it is a 102 

blind connection.  Mr. Phippard replied yes, it is a “Y” connector at the end of the line with a 4” 103 

line going into a 12” line. 104 

 105 

Mr. Lussier stated that he needs something clarified for the record.  He continued that the 106 

drainage report on page 21 of 50 in the agenda packet says (they propose) “A 24” HDPE storm 107 

drainpipe with end cap and 4” orifice,” but in the plans and in the details they show that the last 108 

section of pipe from the applicant’s manhole to the City’s “Y” is proposed as a 4” pipe.  That is 109 

not an end cap and an orifice; it is a 4” pipe.  Mr. Phippard replied that he agrees, and that is an 110 

oversight.  Mr. Lussier asked what they are actually proposing.  Mr. Phippard replied a 4” outlet 111 

pipe.  He continued that it is shown on the detail.  Mr. Lussier asked if what is shown on the 112 

details is correct.  Mr. Phippard replied yes.  Mr. Lussier replied that he thinks that is fine.  He 113 

continued that he and Mr. Phippard both know that by October, that will be blocked.   114 

 115 

It will be a “maintenance nightmare” for the owner.  He asked if Mr. Phippard agrees.  Mr. 116 

Phippard replied that he agrees that it is a maintenance issue.  He continued that he hopes they 117 

have enough storage in (this) pipe and it can collect sediment in the large pipe, not the 4” pipe.  118 

Mr. Lussier replied that he is more worried about leaves.  He continued that he thinks the 119 

applicant will come to regret that 4” pipe.  Nonetheless, he will recommend a condition precedent 120 

that the owner acknowledge, in a letter to the City of Keene, that that drainage system, including 121 

the 4” pipe and connection to the City’s main, is not to be maintained by the City.  That will be 122 

6 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
June 6, 2024 

Page 4 of 6 
 

the owner’s responsibility.  He wants that documented for posterity, because the City will be 123 

getting calls about these catch basins backing up and not taking water within the next couple 124 

years. 125 

 126 

Mr. Lussier asked if the applicant would be open to adding a manhole to where it actually 127 

connects, just for maintenance access.  Mr. Phippard replied that since the storm drain is on this 128 

property, an idea is to relocate the drain manhole over the line.  Mr. Lussier replied no, he does 129 

not want there to be any confusion about that being part of the City’s system.  He continued that 130 

he will not tell the applicant they need to do a drain manhole there, but he encourages them to 131 

think about it, for the applicant’s own maintenance access.  Mr. Phippard replied that that would 132 

be much more effective. 133 

 134 

Mr. Lussier asked if there is curbing on the west side of the parking lot.  Mr. Phippard replied 135 

yes. 136 

 137 

Chair Rounds asked if there were further comments or questions.  He continued that he 138 

remembers an earlier version of this had some lighting trespass, but it looks like that has been 139 

dealt with, which he appreciates.  He did not look into the parking lot too much.  He asked if Mr. 140 

Hagan had any Zoning concerns about the parking. 141 

 142 

Mr. Hagan replied that they reviewed this at the pre-submission meeting prior to the meeting.  143 

He continued that the applicant meets the required setbacks and lot coverage requirements.   144 

 145 

Ms. Fortson stated that Mr. Hagan had expressed concern about the floodplain development 146 

permit.  She asked if he wants to add that as a condition as well.  Mr. Hagan replied that he thinks, 147 

given Mr. Phippard’s testimony, that the applicant understands the requirements for that.  Mr. 148 

Phippard agreed.  Mr. Hagan stated that he does not think they need to make it a condition, but 149 

prior to any work starting, the submittal and approval of a Floodplain Development Permit will 150 

be required.   151 

 152 

Mr. Lussier made a motion that the Minor Project Review Committee approve SPR-644, 153 

Modification #2 as shown on the plan set identified as “New Parking Lot, 426-428 Winchester 154 

St., Keene, NH” prepared by Brickstone Land Use Consultants, LLC, at varying scales on 155 

October 25, 2023 and last revised on May 17, 2024, with the following conditions precedent prior 156 

to the final approval and signature on the plan set by the Minor Project Review Committee Chair: 157 

 158 

1) Submittal of an updated narrative, note sheet, and proposed condition plans, to indicate the 159 

correct number of proposed parking spaces. 160 

2) Owner’s signature appears on the title page and proposed conditions plan. 161 

3) Submittal of five (5) paper copies and a digital copy of the final plan set. 162 

4) Submittal of a security in an amount and form acceptable to the Community Development 163 

Director and City Engineer to cover the cost of landscaping and sediment erosion control 164 

measures. 165 

7 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
June 6, 2024 

Page 5 of 6 
 

5) Submittal of an updated drainage report, clarifying the intent of the 4” orifice connection to 166 

City drainage system, in a form acceptable to the Public Works Director. 167 

6) Owner’s submittal of a letter acknowledging that the City will not be responsible for any 168 

portion of the on-site drainage, including the 4” drain line, up to and including connection to 169 

the City’s storm drainage system, in a form acceptable to the Public Works Director. 170 

 171 

Mr. Wood seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.  172 

 173 

5) Changes to Minor Project Review Committee Application Fee Schedule: The City of 174 

Keene Community Development Department proposes to amend sections of Article 25, 175 

“Application Procedures” of the Land Development Code and Chapter 100 of Appendix 176 

B of the City Code of Ordinances to change the certified mailing requirement to a 177 

“Certificate of Mailing.” 178 

 179 

Chair Rounds stated that after further reading of the Land Development Code (LDC), he concluded 180 

that this agenda item is not necessary and they can probably skip it.  Ms. Fortson replied that is 181 

correct, this agenda item does not need to be voted on.  She continued that a section in Article 25 182 

gives the City Council the authority to adopt the fee schedules for boards.  Thus, staff did not 183 

actually need to have the fee schedule updates go through each of the boards that will be impacted.  184 

It will just be written into an ordinance and then go through the normal ordinance process, for 185 

review and adoption by the City Council. 186 

 187 

Mr. Lussier asked if the boards should weigh in and give the City Council a recommendation 188 

regarding changes to the fee schedule.  Chair Rounds replied that staff will definitely inform the 189 

boards about fee changes, and they could discuss it and offer comment, but the LDC does not 190 

require it.  Brief discussion ensued. 191 

 192 

6) Staff Updates 193 

 194 

Chair Rounds asked if there were any staff updates.  Ms. Fortson replied no. 195 

 196 

7) New Business 197 

 198 

Mr. Lussier stated that with him today is Yelma Desseta, Civil Engineer.  He continued that he 199 

himself is currently here at the MPRC as the Public Works Director’s designee.  Given that Mr. 200 

Lussier has been promoted to the Public Works Director, Mr. Desseta will be the new Public Works 201 

designee at these meetings.  MPRC members welcomed Mr. Desseta. 202 

 203 

8) Upcoming Dates of Interest 204 

 205 

June - 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – June 20, 2024 at 10:00 am (if needed) 206 

July - Pre-submission Meeting – July 3, 2024 at 9:00 am 207 

July - 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – July 3, 2024 at 10:00 am 208 

8 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
June 6, 2024 

Page 6 of 6 
 

July – 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – July 18, 2024 at 10:00 am (if needed) 209 

 210 

Ms. Fortson stated that this is Mr. Kopczynski’s last MPRC meeting before his retirement.  MPRC 211 

members thanked Mr. Kopczynski for all of his work and expressed appreciation for him.  Ms. 212 

Fortson stated that at the next MPRC meeting, they will need to elect a new vice chair. 213 

 214 

9) Adjournment 215 

 216 

There being no further business, Chair Rounds adjourned the meeting at 10:27 AM. 217 

 218 

Respectfully submitted by, 219 

Britta Reida, Minute Taker 220 

 221 

Reviewed and edited by, 222 

Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 223 

9 of 50



10 of 50



SVE Associates 

Eng inee r ing        *        Su rvey ing        *        Landscape  Arch ic tu re        *         P lann ing 
439 West River Road, Brattleboro, VT 05302    Phone:  (802) 257−0561       Fax (802) 257−0721  E−mail svek@sveassoc.com 

 
P:\Project\NH PROJECTS\K2667 Brickstone Land Use Cons-Precitech\Docs\Permit Apps\2024\K2667 APPLICATION 

NARRATIVE 6-13-2024.docx 

PROJECT NARRATIVE 

 

SPR-876 Site Plan Modification 

44 Black Brook Road 

Owner: NH Black Brook, LLC 

 

June 13, 2024 

 

SVE Associates, on behalf of the owner NH Black Brook, LLC, is submitting this 

application for modification of an approved site plan.  The project consists of 

construction of an addition, loading dock, travel isle, parking & associated stormwater 

drainage modifications.  In 2020 NH Black Brook, LLC got approval for a similar 

project, but due to COVID 19, the project was not totally completed. The temporary 

loading dock, parking, and associated stormwater system on the north side of the building 

was constructed, but the addition was not. They now wish to construct an addition and 

finish the access isle around the building. 

 

The tractor trailer side of the formerly “temporary” loading dock will be accessed from 

the Black Brook Road cul-de-sac. Trucks will drive northeast where the 15 parking 

spaces exist, over the lands of tax map lot 221-022-000-000 (also owned by NH Black 

Brook, LLC) then back into the loading dock. Trucks will leave by driving south around 

the building, back onto Black Brook Road.  

 

The overhead door on the addition will have deliveries only two times per year. 

Therefore, parking will not be conflict in this location. 

 

Sediment and erosion control for the addition, travel isle and loading dock will be a 

double row of silt fence or straw wattles. Contractor will maintain and remove 

accumulated sediment and debris as necessary. 

 

The proposed plan complies with all City Development Standards: 

 

1.) Drainage & Stormwater Management:   

There will be no net increase in stormwater runoff. See attached drainage narrative. 

There is a proposed expansion of the existing stormwater detention basin to the 

northwest. 

 

2.) Sedimentation/ Erosion Control: 

The site is relatively flat, minimizing the potential for erosion problems.  Regardless, 

the Contractor is to install, monitor, and repair erosion control measures on a regular 

basis.  These instructions are included in the notes on Sheet N-1 and details on Sheet 

C-3.   

 

3.) Hillside Protection: 

Not applicable. 

 

11 of 50



SVE Associates 

Eng inee r ing        *        Su rvey ing        *        Landscape  Arch ic tu re        *         P lann ing 
439 West River Road, Brattleboro, VT 05302    Phone:  (802) 257−0561       Fax (802) 257−0721  E−mail svek@sveassoc.com 

 
P:\Project\NH PROJECTS\K2667 Brickstone Land Use Cons-Precitech\Docs\Permit Apps\2024\K2667 APPLICATION 

NARRATIVE 6-13-2024.docx 

4.) Snow Storage and Removal: 

Snow storage is proposed to the northwest of the proposed new drive aisle. 

 

5.) Flooding: 

The site is not located in the 100-year flood plain. 

 

6.) Landscaping: 

Two birch clusters and one chanticleer pear are to be planted. 

 

7.) Noise: 

The proposed use will generate no more noise than previously existed. 

 

8.) Screening: 

The new dumpster location will be screened from view from Black Brook Road by 

the building and is screened from Wyman Road by forested land. 

 

9.) Air Quality: 

The proposed development will not deteriorate existing air quality.   

 

10.) Lighting: 

Wall mounted LED lights, and lights mounted in the canopies at all new doors are 

proposed. All lights are full cut-off.  

 

11.) Water and Sewer: 

The site is served by municipal water and sewer, no changes proposed. 

 

12.) Traffic: 

No significant changes to amount or timing of trips to the site. From ITE trip 

generation manual estimates, there will be 23 additional vehicle trip ends on a 

weekday. 

 

13.) Comprehensive Access Management: 

No change from existing. 

 

14.) Hazardous and Toxic Materials: 

No change.   

 

15.) Filling and Excavation: 

No wetland, floodplain or steep hillsides will be excavated or filled. 

 

16.) Wetlands: 

No changes to impact on wetland buffers from original 2020 approved site plan. 

 

17.) Surface Waters: 

No change. 

 

12 of 50



SVE Associates 

Eng inee r ing        *        Su rvey ing        *        Landscape  Arch ic tu re        *         P lann ing 
439 West River Road, Brattleboro, VT 05302    Phone:  (802) 257−0561       Fax (802) 257−0721  E−mail svek@sveassoc.com 

 
P:\Project\NH PROJECTS\K2667 Brickstone Land Use Cons-Precitech\Docs\Permit Apps\2024\K2667 APPLICATION 

NARRATIVE 6-13-2024.docx 

 

18.) Stump Dumps: 

No stump dumps proposed. 

 

19.) Architecture and Visual Appearance: 

Addition will mimic the existing structure’s style and visual appearance. See 

elevations for more detail. 

13 of 50



� � � � � �� � 	 
� �  � � � � �� � � � � � � 	� � � � 
 � � � �� 
 �� � � � � �� � � �

� � � � �� � �� � 	� � � � � � �� � �  !  " #

$ �  ! % � & #' ( � � � ) ) )* + � � � � � �� � �  � �* � � �

,- - . -/ - 0 12 3 4 5 6 78 -

Old Walpole Road

Route 12

Route 12

Roa
d

W
yman Road

Ra
il T

ra
il

Black

Brook

Abbott

Road

To Keene

To W
estmoreland

Black Brook

9 * : * ; � < � ( ( #� ; �� � � � � = � �� � � �  � !  &

$ "  & % # �  ' ( > � � ) ) )* ? � � )� � @� + � � * � � �

14 of 50



SCALE:

DATE:

SHEET N-1

OWNER:

NA

JUNE 13, 2024

PROPOSED ADDITION 

44 BLACK BROOK ROAD
KEENE, NH  03431

AMETEK

NOTES

NH BLACK BROOK, LLC
5620 OLD MILE HILL ROAD
OREFIELD, PA, 18069

Associates
SVE
ENGINEER:

6/13/24

15 of 50



� � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � �  � � � 	 � 
 � � �

NH BLACK BROOK LLC
5620 Old Mile Hill Road

Orefield, PA 18069
3005/486

THE PROSPECT-WOODWARD HOME
194-202 Court Street

Keene, NH 03431
2989/328

NEW ENGLAND INTERCONNECT
SYSTEMS, INC.

180 Emerald Street, Suite 204
Keene, NH 03431-3616

1824/98

NEW ENGLAND INTERCONNECT
SYSTEMS, INC.

180 Emerald Street, Suite 204
Keene, NH 03431-3616

1824/98

CAITLIN WHITEHEAD
238 Warren Road

Framingham, MA 01702
313-2013
ET-00255

� � � 	 � 	 � 
 � 	 
 � � �  � � � 	 � 
 � � �

���

�� �
� � �

���

���

�  !" # $
" # #

%& '

()*
+, -

().

/01

" 2 34 5 6
789

:; ;

<= =
% & &

>?@ /0A BC C

D E F/0 0/0GHIJKLMNOP

Q R S
T U U

VWX

YZ [ \ ]^ _ Z `a ba c d

Y Z [ \ ]^ ef f g \a c hi Z Z d

jklmno HJ Jp mqrst k ku

jkl mvw o xJ Jp mq rst k k u

CB 6850
RIM: 522.96
INV NW: 520.2
INV E: 520.2
INV SE: 520.3
SUMP: 519.9

10" PVC

15" HDPE

10
" P

VC

15" HDPE

INVERT NOT
FOUND

CB 5698
RIM: 522.53
INV NE: 519.3
SUMP: N/A

15" HDPE

CB 7105
RIM: 522.64
INV SW: 519.1
INV NE: 518.9
SUMP: 517.8

15" HDPE

CB 7108
RIM: 522.68
INV SW: 518.8
INV NE: 518.8
SUMP: 516.1

15" HDPE

CB 6714
RIM: 521.62
INV SW: N/A
INV NE: N/A
SUMP: N/A

CB 6776
RIM: 520.96
INV: N/A
SUMP: N/A

CB 5659
RIM: 522.27
INV SW: 517.8
SUMP: 515.4

	 � � 	 � 	 � 
 y z {
| }~ y � 
 � { 	 { z � � 	 � 
 	 � � � z �

� � � � { 	 y � �� �
�| � � � � � |

� �� �� �

Existing Conditions Plan
LAND OF

NH Black Brook LLC
located at

Tax Map Parcel No. 221-021-000-000
44 Black Brook Road, Keene, New Hampshire

Book 3005, Page 486

Surveyed 12/2018 & 1/15/2024          Plan prepared 2/5/2024
Project No. H24-003          Cad File No. H24-003 Excon.dwg

Huntley Survey & Design, PLLC

NH & VT Land Surveying, Wetlands & NH Septic System Design
659 West Road, Temple, NH 03084          (603) 924-1669          www.huntleysurvey.com

.

�� � � �� � � �� � � � � �� �

Old Walpole Road

Route 12

Route 12

Roa
d

W
yman Road

Ra
il T

ra
il

Black

Brook

Abbott

Road

To Keene

To W
estmoreland

Black Brook

Notes�� � � �   ¡ ¢ ¡ � £ � � �   ¡ ¤ ¢ ¥ ¦ § � ¤ ¢ ¨ § � © � © ª © � © � « © ¬   � � § ¬  F � ¡ ¢   §   © ¥ ¦ § � © ® � ¤ ¬¯ ° § ¢ © ¬ � � § ¢   §   ¤ « ® ¥ ¢ ¢ ± � ² © ³ ¥ © � ª � � ´ © ¬ ¤ �« � � µ ± «   ¤ � � £ ¤   ¡   ¡ © ¢ ± � ² © ³ ±   ¤ ¦ ¤ ¶ © ¬ ¤ � ¥ ¦ § � � © ª © � © � « © � �� DE�   ¡ © ° � ± � ¬ § � ³ ¦ ¤ � © ¢ ¢ ¡ � £ � � �   ¡ ¤ ¢ ¥ ¦ § � £ © � © « § ¦ « ± ¦ §   © ¬ ª � � ´� ¥ ¦ § � ¢ � © ª © � © � « © ¬ § � ¬ ¥ ¡ ³ ¢ ¤ « § ¦ © ² ¤ ¬ © � « © ª � ± � ¬ ¬ ± � ¤ � ®  ¡ © ¢ ± � ² © ³�F�   � ¥ � ® � § ¥ ¡ ³ ¢ ¡ � £ � � �   ¡ ¤ ¢ ¥ ¦ § � ¤ ¢ ª � � ´ § � § «   ± § ¦ ª ¤ © ¦ ¬ ¢ ± � ² © ³ ° ³ ¢ ² © ¥ © � ª � � ´ © ¬ ¬ ± � ¤ � ®   ¡ © ´ � �   ¡ � ª ¬ © « © ´ ° © � � ªE · �  § � ¬ § ¬ ¬ ¤   ¤ � � § ¦ ¢ ± � ² © ³ ¢ ¥ © � ª � � ´ © ¬ ° ³ ¡ ± �   ¦ © ³ ¢ ± � ² © ³ ¸ ¬ © ¢ ¤ ® � ¤ � ¢ © ¥   © ´ ° © � E · � ¹ § � ¬ µ § � ± § � ³ E · E º�   ¡ © ² © �   ¤ « § ¦¬ §   ± ´ ¤ ¢ � § ² ¬   � °   § ¤ � © ¬ ª � � ´   ¡ © ® ¥ ¢ ¢ ± � ² © ³ � © ª © � © � « © ¬ ¤ � � �   © �� « � �   � ± � ¤ �   © � ² § ¦ ¤ ¢ � � © » � ¼ ª � �  �º� ± � ¬ © � ® � � ± � ¬ ±   ¤ ¦ ¤   ¤ © ¢¯ ¢   � ± «   ± � © ¢ § � ¬ ª § « ¤ ¦ ¤   ¤ © ¢ ¡ § ² © ° © © � ¥ ¦ �     © ¬ ª � � ´ ¬ §   § � °   § ¤ � © ¬ ª � � ´ ª ¤ © ¦ ¬ ¢ ± � ² © ³ � ª ¢ ± � ª § « ©¦ � « §   ¤ � � ¢¯ ¥ � © ² ¤ � ± ¢ ´ § ¥ ¢ § � ¬ � © « � � ¬ ¢ � °   § ¤ � © ¬ ª � � ´   ¡ © « ¤   ³ � ª ½ © © � © ¬ ¥ £�   ¡ © ¤ � © ¾ ¤ ¢   © � « © ´ ± ¢   ° © « � � ¢ ¤ ¬ © � © ¬§ ¥ ¥ � � ¾ ¤ ´ §   ©�   ¡ © � © ´ § ³ ° © �   ¡ © � ± � ¬ © � ® � � ± � ¬ ±   ¤ ¦ ¤   ¤ © ¢   ¡ © © ¾ ¤ ¢   © � « © � ª £ ¡ ¤ « ¡ § � © � �   ½ � � £ ��   ¡ © ¢ ¤ ¶ © § � ¬ ¦ � « §   ¤ � �� ª § ¦ ¦ ±   ¤ ¦ ¤   ¤ © ¢ § � ¬ ¢   � ± «   ± � © ¢ ´ ± ¢   ° © ² © � ¤ ª ¤ © ¬ ¥ � ¤ � �   � § � ³ § � ¬ § ¦ ¦ « � � ¢   � ± «   ¤ � �� « § ¦ ¦ ¬ ¤ ®¿ ¢ § ª © ¥ � ¤ � �   � § � ³« � � ¢   � ± «   ¤ � ��D� µ ± � ¤ ¢ ¬ ¤ «   ¤ � � § ¦ £ ©   ¦ § � ¬ ¢ £ © � © ¬ © ¦ ¤ � © §   © ¬ ° ³ ¡ ± �   ¦ © ³ ¢ ± � ² © ³ ¸ ¬ © ¢ ¤ ® � ¯ ¥ ¦ ¦ «¯ ¬ ± � ¤ � ®   ¡ © ´ � �   ¡ � ª � � ² © ´ ° © � E · �  ± ¢ ¤ � ®  ¡ ©   ¡ � © © ¥ § � § ´ ©   © � § ¥ ¥ � � § « ¡ ¬ © ¢ « � ¤ ° © ¬ ¤ �   © « ¡ � ¤ « § ¦ ´ § � ± § ¦ ³¿ À ¿ � ¯   ¡ © « � � ¥ ¢ � ª © � ® ¤ � © © � ¢ � ¹  À £ ©   ¦ § � ¬ ¬ © ¦ ¤ � © §   ¤ � �´ § � ± § ¦ § � ¬ ¢ ± ¥ ¥ ¦ © ´ © �   © ¬ ° ³   ¡ © µ § � ± § � ³ E · � E¯ � © ® ¤ � � § ¦ ¢ ± ¥ ¥ ¦ © ´ © �     �   ¡ © « � � ¥ ¢ � ª © � ® ¤ � © © � ¢ £ ©   ¦ § � ¬ ¬ © ¦ ¤ � © §   ¤ � �´ § � ± § ¦� � � �   ¡ « © �   � § ¦ § � ¬ � � �   ¡ © § ¢   � © ® ¤ � � ±� ¢� § � ´ ³ « � � ¥ ¢ � ª © � ® ¤ � © © � ¢¯ ²� E�

Plan References

� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � 	 	 � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �   � � � �  � � � � �  	 	  � � � � � 	 � � �

�� � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � �� �  � � � � 	  � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 �� � � � ��� � �

�  � � � �� �  � � � 	 	� � 	  
 � � � � � � �  
 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � !� � � � �" � � # �$ � � % � � � � &

'� � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � �  � � � � 	  � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � �  � �� � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � (� � � �  � � � �� �  � � � 	 	� � 	  
 � � � � � � �  
 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � !� � � � � " � � # � $ � � � � � � � � &

%� ( 	  � � 
 � � � ) � � �  �  � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   * � � % # � � � � � � � '� � � � � � � � � �  � * � � � � � �  �  � � � � � ) � 	  � � � � � � � � ) � � � 	 � + � � �  �

�  � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ,� � � � -� � � �  � � � �� �  � � � 	 	� � 	  
 � � � � � � �  
 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � !� � ' � " � % � $ � � #. � � � � � � &

,� � �  	  � � 
 � � � ) � � �  � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �  � * � � � � 	 	 	 � � �  � 	 � � � 	  � � � � � � � � � / � � � � � � � � 	  � * -� 	  � %� � � � � � �  � � � * � � � ��� � � � � � � �  � �  � � � ' ,� ' # #� � � � � 
 � � � 	 	 0� � 
 � � 	 � �� � ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � !� � % � " � � �$ � � , # � � � � &

� � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 	 � � � � ) � 	 	 � � �� � � � � � �  � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � �  � � � � �. �   � � � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � ' # � (

� � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � � 1 2 3 45  6 � ) � &

(� �  � � 	 � �  
 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �. �   � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � ' # �� � � �

� 
 � � � 	 	 0� � 
 � � 	 � �� � ) � � � �  � � � � � � �  1 2 3 45  6 � ) �  1 7 * � � &

� � � 	 � � 8 � � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � ) � �� � � 	 	 � � � � ) � 	 	 � � �� � � � � � � � �  � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� 	 � � � � � ) � � � � 0 
 � � - � ' # �� � � � � 
 � � � 	 	

0� � 
 � � 	 � �� � ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � 	 � � � $ 9� � � # ( �. � ' � � � � &

-� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 8 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � �  � � 	 � � � �  � �  � � � �  � * � �  �  � � � � � ) � 	  � � � � � �  � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �

�  � � � � � �  � � � � �. �   � � � � � �  � � . � � 	 	 � � � � ) � 	 	 � � �. � � � � � � � � � � � '� � ' # �� � � � � 
 � � � 	 	 0� � 
 � � 	 � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � �  1 2 3 45  6

� ) � &

�� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � �  � � 	 � � � �  � �  � � � �  � * � �  �  � � � � � ) � 	  � � � � � �  � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �

� �  � � � � �. �   � � � � � �  � � . � � 	 	 � � � � ) � 	 	 � � �. � � � � � � � � � � � '� � ' # �� � � � � 
 � � � 	 	 0� � 
 � � 	 � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � �  1 2 3 45  6 � ) � &

� #� �  
 � � � � � 	 � � � � � 0 
 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � � � � � 	 � � �. # � . ' , 	  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � * � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � / � � � � � � � � 	 � � �. # �. ' (� # � 	  � � � � � � � � 	 � � * � �   * �  � � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � �� � ' # � � � � � � 
 � � � 	 	 0� � 
 � � 	 � �� � ) � � � �  � � � � � �

� � 4  1 � $ � � - # , ( � � � � &

� �� � / � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � 	 � � � 	 � � �  � � � � 	 � � * � �   * 	 	 �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ,� ' # � -� � � � 
 � � � 	 	 0� � 
 � � 	 � �� � 
 � � 	 � � � 
 � ) � � �

� � � � � � � � 	 	 �� � 1 � 3 45  6 � � � &

Zoning Districts
ZONE:CP (Corporate Park): ; < = > : ; ? ; @ A B

? C D E ; > F E A G B A H : > ; B I J K L @ C I M N K

O H A B > P ; Q CR S T U V

W : H @ A C F ; X N N K

Y = > O Z > @ F B ; A Y C [ \ B

W : H @ A ] N K

B > Z ; ^ N K I_ ^ K

: ; C : ^ N K I_ ^ K

` C a ; ? ; @ A B ; A Y C [ \ B

W : H @ A Q N K

B > Z ; b : ; C : Q N K I ] N K

? C D Y = > O Z > @ F [ H a ; : C F ; c N d

? C D > ? ` ; : ? ; C Y O ; [ H a ; : C F ; c N d

Overlay Districtse f g h i j k l i m k g n g o m k j m p o q r p e m g p j ms

t u v e k m w i j x e h g o y e f g h i j k l i m k g ez

{ e k k j p m | o h x k k q k j o r k i q r e p m k e n k j p h p j

} i g p i q j k e ~ e n k j p i � k � j k n m p o q e j o q j k g q p q �

i r r p m p o q i � g k � f p g k y k q m e n k g m i p q p q � m o m � k e f w � k j m

n i g j k � e

Owner of Record

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

5620 Old Mile Hill Road
Orefield, PA 18069

3005/486

TOTAL AREA
18.428 Acres±

802,745 Sq.Ft.±

FRONTAGE
232' Wyman Road

1341' Black Brook Road

COVERAGE
7.5% Building

Surveyor's CertificationA E > B B = : a ; � C @ Z ` O C A � ; : ; ` : H Z = [ ; Z Y � ? ; H : A E H B ; = @ Z ; : ? � Z > : ; [ A B = ` ; : a > B > H @ W : H ? C A H A C O B A C A > H @ C @ Z Z C A C [ H O O ; [ A H :

A : C a ; : B ; A E C A ? ; ; A B A E ; C O O H � C Y O ; : ; O C A > a ; ` H B > A > H @ C O C [ [ = : C [ � W H : = : Y C @ C : ; C B C B : ; < = > : ; Z Y � A E ; B A C A ; H W @ ; �

E C ? ` B E > : ; > @ A C Y O ; ^ N N� X� � C [ [ = : C [ � ? ; C B = : ; ? ; @ A B� O H [ C O C [ [ = : C [ � H W [ H @ A : H O B = ` ` H : A > @ F A E ; B = : a ; �� � C @ Z > B Y C B ; Z H @

> @ W H : ? C A > H @ : ; [ H : Z ; Z C A A E ; [ E ; B E > : ; [ H = @ A � : ; F > B A : � H W Z ; ; Z B C B : ; W ; : ; @ [ ; Z E ; : ; H @� > @ W H : ? C A > H @ ` : H a > Z ; Z Y � A E ;

[ O > ; @ A C @ Z ` E � B > [ C O ; a > Z ; @ [ ; W H = @ Z �

A E > B > B C @ ; D > B A > @ F B = : a ; � C @ Z > B B = Y B A C @ A > C O O � [ H : : ; [ A A H A E ; Y ; B A H W ? � \ @ H � O ; Z F ; C @ Z Y ; O > ; W� C O O Z > ? ; @ B > H @ B C : ; B = Y � ; [ A

A H A E ; ; : : H : H W [ O H B = : ; ` : ; a > H = B O � B A C A ; Z �

� � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � �

  � � � � � � � �

� ¡ � � � � � � �

  � � � � � � ¢   � � � � � � � �

  � � � £   � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � �

� � � �   ¤ � � � � �

� � ¥ � � ¡ � ¡     ¤ � ¡ ¦

¥ ¡ � ¦   � � §

  � � � � ¥ � � � � � ¡ � ¥ � � � � � � � ¡   � � � �

� � ¥ � � ¡ � ¡   � � � �

� � � ¤ � § � � �

� � � � � £ � � ¤ � � �

  � � � � £ � � ¤ � � �

� � � � � ¨ � � ¨ �

¤ ¢ � � � � �

§ �   � © ¦ � � � � � �

  � � �
¥ � � ¥ ¤ ¦ �   � �

� � � � ¨ � � ¡ £ � ª § � � �

� � « £ � § § � � ¥ � � � ¡ £ ¦ � �

� �     ¤ ¡ � � � � ¨ � � ¨ � � � �

  � � � � © ¥ � � ¥ � � � � ¦ � ¡ � �

� � � � § � � © § � § �

¥ ¤ �   ¤ � � � ¥ � ¡ � � ¢

� � � �   � � ¢ � � � � � �  

Symbol Legend

� � � � � � § � ¨ � £ � � �

� � � � � � � � � ¨ � �

� � � � � � � � � � � ª � ¡ £ ¦ � �¬  ®

� � � � ¥ ¥ �     � ¦ � �

¯° ± ² ³ ² ¯ ³ ´ µ µ ¶ µ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ´ � µ º � ½ ¶ ¹ ¾ ¼ ¹ ¿ �À° ± ² À Á ² ¯ ³ ´ µ µ ¶ µ ¶ ´ ¼ ¶ » ¶ � ¾ ¼ ¹ ¿ �

Â Ã Ã ÄÅ Â Ã Æ Ã Ä Ç Ã

1" = 30'

Graphic Scale

16 of 50



BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E 
(T

YP
)

44  Black Brook Road
AMTECH

60,889 SF
BLOCK AND STEEL BUILDING

FLAG 5B13

FLAG 5B14

FLAG 5B17

FLAG 5BEND

FLAG 5C1

FLAG 5C2

FLAG 5C3

FLAG 5C4

FLAG 5C5

FLAG 5C6

FLAG 5C7

LAG 5C8

WF 535 WF 534

WF 533

WF 531

WF 530 WF 529

WF 519

WF 520

WF 518

WF 521

WF 505

WF 506

WF 507

WF 508

WF 509

WF 510

WF 511 TIE IN

WF 513

WF 514

WF 517

WF 522

WF 516

WF 515

WF 523

WF 524

WF 525

WF 526

WF 527

WF 528

[221-022-000-000]
NH BLACK BROOK LLC

5620 Old Mile Hill Road
Orefield, PA 18069

3005/486

[221-023-000-000]
NEW ENGLAND INTERCONNECT

SYSTEMS, INC.
180 Emerald Street, Suite 204

Keene, NH 03431-3616
1824/98

[221-024-000-000]
NEW ENGLAND INTERCONNECT

SYSTEMS, INC.
180 Emerald Street, Suite 204

Keene, NH 03431-3616
1824/98

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
SE

TB
AC

K 
LI

N
E 

(T
YP

)

PO
ND

PO
ND

W
OODED

JU
RIS

DIC
TI

ONAL
 W

ET
LA

N

JU
RIS

DIC
TI

ONAL
 W

ET
LA

ND A
REA

30
' S

URFA
CE 

W
AT

ER

PR
OTE

CTI
ON

DIS
TR

IC
T 

LIN
E

518

522

522

520

521

51
8

52
0

52
2

52
3

52
0

519

52
1

524

51
9

52
0

521

522

52
2

524
523

522

52
3

522
521
520

519

519

521
522

520

Zo
ne

 X
 - 

No
 H

az
ar

d

Zo
ne

 X
 - 

50
0 

Ye
ar

 F
lo

od

Zone X - 500 Year Flood
Zone AE - 100 Year Flood

CB 6850
RIM: 522.96
INV NW: 520.2
INV E: 520.2
INV SE: 520.3
SUMP: 519.9

10" PVC

15" HDPE

10
" P

VC

15" HDPE

INVERT NOT
FOUND

CB 5698
RIM: 522.53
INV NE: 519.3
SUMP: N/A

15" HDPE

CB 7105
RIM: 522.64
INV SW: 519.1
INV NE: 518.9
SUMP: 517.8

15
" H

DPE

CB 7108
RIM: 522.68
INV SW: 518.8
INV NE: 518.8
SUMP: 516.1

15"
 HDPE

CB 6714
RIM: 521.62
INV SW: N/A
INV NE: N/A
SUMP: N/A

CB 6776
RIM: 520.96
INV: N/A
SUMP: N/A

CB 5659
RIM: 522.27
INV SW: 517.8
SUMP: 515.4

SL
OPE

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

PL
AN

 R
EF

 N
o.3

16
59

/27
6

DRAI
NAG

E

EA
SE

MEN
T 

"C
"

PL
AN

 R
EF

 N
o.3

16
59

/27
6

DRAI
NAG

E

EA
SE

MEN
T 

"B
"

PL
AN

 R
EF

 N
o.3

16
59

/27
6

30
.0

'±

EM
ER

GEN
CY

AC
CES

S

EA
SE

MEN
T

SE
E 

30
01

/45
0

conc
524.55

conc
524.55

conc
524.44

G
520.61

522

519
520

521

520

52
3

SCALE:

DATE:

SHEET C-1

OWNER:

1"=30'

JUNE 13, 2024

PROPOSED ADDITION 

44 BLACK BROOK ROAD
KEENE, NH  03431

AMETEK

NH BLACK BROOK, LLC
5620 OLD MILE HILL ROAD
OREFIELD, PA, 18069

PLAN

LEGEND

TPED
519.49

SITE

Associates
SVE
ENGINEER:

6/13/24

17 of 50



18.0'±

FLAG 5B13

FLAG 5B14

FLAG 5B17

FLAG 5BEND

FLAG 5C1

FLAG 5C2

FLAG 5C3

FLAG 5C4

FLAG 5C5

FLAG 5C6

FLAG 5C7

FLAG 5C8

FLAG 5C9

C10

G 5C12

WF 505

WF 506

WF 507

WF 508

WF 509

WF 510

WF 511 TIE IN

WF 513

WF 514

WF 516

WF 515

WF 523

WF 524

WF 525

518

522

522

524
523

522

52
3

522
521
520

519

519

520

522

519
520

521

520

52
3

SCALE:

DATE:

SHEET C-2

OWNER:

1"=20'

JUNE 13, 2024

PROPOSED ADDITION 

44 BLACK BROOK ROAD
KEENE, NH  03431

AMETEK

NH BLACK BROOK, LLC
5620 OLD MILE HILL ROAD
OREFIELD, PA, 18069

DRAINAGE PLAN
GARDING &

Associates
SVE

6/13/24

18 of 50



� � � � ��

� � � � �

� 	 � � � �
 �

�  � � ��

� � � 	 � � �

� � � � � �� � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� �  ! " # $  % & & $ % & " '

$ ( ( ) (* ) + , - � - .

� / � � � 0

� 	 1 � � � 0 1 � � � 0� � � �

2 3 4 , & ! ' 5 6 ! ( + 6 ! ! % & " '

& % ( 7 6 ( ! '* 8 "* . 9 , 3 :

� � ; < � � � ��

= = >? @ A

B >? @ A C

D E
F E

G H A

I � � �

� � � I � � � � �

� 	


 � �  � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � �

� �

� � � � � � � � � �


 � � � �

�? B @ � � �? � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � 
  � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

I � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 

B � � � � � � � � �
�

19 of 50



BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E 
(T

YP
)

44  Black Brook Road
AMTECH

60,889 SF
BLOCK AND STEEL BUILDING

[221-022-000-000]
NH BLACK BROOK LLC

5620 Old Mile Hill Road
Orefield, PA 18069

3005/486

[221-023-000-000]
NEW ENGLAND INTERCONNECT

SYSTEMS, INC.
180 Emerald Street, Suite 204

Keene, NH 03431-3616
1824/98

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
SE

TB
AC

PO
ND

PO
ND

W
OODED

JU
R

JU
RIS

DIC
TI

ONAL
 W

ET
LA

ND A
REA

30
' S

URFA
CE 

W
AT

ER

PR
OTE

CTI
ON

DIS
TR

IC
T 

LIN
E

CB 6850
RIM: 522.96
INV NW: 520.2
INV E: 520.2
INV SE: 520.3
SUMP: 519.9

10" PVC

15" HDPE

10
" P

VC

15" HDPE

INVERT NOT
FOUND

CB 5698
RIM: 522.53
INV NE: 519.3
SUMP: N/A

15" HDPE

CB 7105
RIM: 522.64
INV SW: 519.1
INV NE: 518.9
SUMP: 517.8

15
" H

DPE

CB 7108
RIM: 522.68
INV SW: 518.8
INV NE: 518.8
SUMP: 516.1

15"
 HDPE

CB 6714
RIM: 521.62
INV SW: N/A
INV NE: N/A
SUMP: N/A

CB 6776
RIM: 520.96
INV: N/A
SUMP: N/A

CB 5659
RIM: 522.27
INV SW: 517.8
SUMP: 515.4

SL
OPE

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

PL
AN

 R
EF

 N
o.3

16
59

/27
6

DRAI
NAG

E

EA
SE

MEN
T 

"C
"

PL
AN

 R
EF

 N
o.3

16
59

/27
6

30
.0

'±

EM
ER

GEN
CY

AC
CES

S

EA
SE

MEN
T

SE
E 

30
01

/45
0

WF 512 TIE IN

3 W5 Single COOPER: ISS-SA1E-830-U-T4FT-CXX WALL MTD 18' AFG 0.900 5641 58.2 174.6

Calculation Summary
Label Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
ENTIRE AREA Fc 0.39 22.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.
E SIDE AND REAR PARKING Fc 0.95 2.4 0.3 3.17 8.00
W SIDE PARKING Fc 1.19 2.1 0.3 3.97 7.00

S3-EX

W4-EX

W4

W2

W2

W4

W5

W3

C1C1 C1

C1

C1

C1

W4

W4

W4

W5

W5

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.5

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.6 1.8

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.8 1.9

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.8 2.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.9

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.4 1.9 2.2

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.7 2.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.8 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 4.5 12.6 13.0 11.6 2.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.5 1.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.8 1.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.7 1.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 2.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.0 19.7 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.3 2.1 2.8 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.4 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.4 1.9 2.1 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.2 2.7 2.5 2.7 4.5 1.4 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.9 1.9 2.7 7.9 22.2 1.5 1.1 1.6 1.9 2.6 2.5 1.7 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.4 2.0 3.5 12.0 2.9 1.3 1.5 2.0 2.3 2.0 1.5 0.8 2.2 3.3 1.9 1.0 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.4 1.7 1.7 3.8 5.8 2.5 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.2 2.6 1.7 0.9 0.7 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.4 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.3 1.9 2.7 2.5 1.7 0.8 2.0 1.3 0.8 0.8 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.5 1.9 1.9 1.5 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.8 2.5 2.7 2.2 1.9 1.2 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.0 2.2 1.9 1.7 1.2 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.9 1.5 1.7 1.6 0.9 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.9 1.6 1.8 2.4 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.3 1.5 2.2 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.0 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Description Tag LLF Luminaire

Lumens
Luminaire
Watts

Total
Watts

6 C1 Single COOPER: HC615D010-HM60525830-61MDH SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR MTNG HEIGHTS - 8' OR 10' AFG 0.900 1511 14 84
1 S3-EX Single EXISTING COOPER: GLEON-AF-01-LED-E1-SL3-HSS MOUNTED 20' AFG ON COOPER POLE: SSS4A20SFN1 0.900 5446 59 59
2 W2 Single COOPER: XTOR4B-Y-CXX WALL MTD 11' AFG 0.900 3995 37.7 75.4
1 W3 Single COOPER: ISS-SA1C-830-U-SL3-CXX WALL MTD 18' AFG 0.900 3595 34.2 34.2
5 W4 Single COOPER: ISS-SA1E-830-U-SL4-CXX WALL MTD 18' AFG 0.900 5496 58.2 291
1 W4-EX Single EXISTING COOPER: ISS-AF-1000-LED-E1-SL4 WALL MTD 15' AFG 0.900 5230 54.6 54.6
3 W5 Single COOPER: ISS-SA1E-830-U-T4FT-CXX WALL MTD 18' AFG 0.900 5641 58.2 174.6

Calculation Summary
Label Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
ENTIRE AREA Fc 0.39 22.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.
E SIDE AND REAR PARKING Fc 0.95 2.4 0.3 3.17 8.00
W SIDE PARKING Fc 1.19 2.1 0.3 3.97 7.00

SCALE:

DATE:

SHEET LT-1

OWNER:

1"=30'

JUNE 13, 2024

PROPOSED ADDITION 

44 BLACK BROOK ROAD
KEENE, NH  03431

AMETEK

NH BLACK BROOK, LLC
5620 OLD MILE HILL ROAD
OREFIELD, PA, 18069

LIGHTING
PLAN

Associates
SVE
ENGINEER:

20 of 50



BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E 
(T

YP
)

44  Black Brook Road
AMTECH

60,889 SF
BLOCK AND STEEL BUILDING

FLAG 5B14

FLAG 5B17

FLAG 5BEND

FLAG 5C1

FLAG 5C2

FLAG 5C3

FLAG 5C4

FLAG 5C5

FLAG 5C6

FLAG 5C7

WF 518

WF 521

WF 505

WF 506

WF 507

WF 508

WF 509

WF 510

WF 511 TIE IN

WF 513

WF 514

WF 517

WF 522

WF 516

WF 515

WF 523

WF 524

WF 525

WF 526

WF 527

WF 528

[221-022-000-000]
NH BLACK BROOK LLC

5620 Old Mile Hill Road
Orefield, PA 18069

3005/486

[221-023-000-000]
NEW ENGLAND INTERCONNECT

SYSTEMS, INC.
180 Emerald Street, Suite 204

Keene, NH 03431-3616
1824/98

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
SE

TB
AC

K 
LI

N
E

PO
ND

PO
ND

W
OODED

JU
RIS

DIC
TI

O

JU
RIS

DIC
TI

ONAL
 W

ET
LA

ND A
REA

30
' S

URFA
CE 

W
AT

ER

PR
OTE

CTI
ON

DIS
TR

IC
T 

LIN
E

CB 6850
RIM: 522.96
INV NW: 520.2
INV E: 520.2
INV SE: 520.3
SUMP: 519.9

10" PVC

15" HDPE

10
" P

VC

15" HDPE

INVERT NOT
FOUND

CB 5698
RIM: 522.53
INV NE: 519.3
SUMP: N/A

15" HDPE

CB 7105
RIM: 522.64
INV SW: 519.1
INV NE: 518.9
SUMP: 517.8

15
" H

DPE

CB 7108
RIM: 522.68
INV SW: 518.8
INV NE: 518.8
SUMP: 516.1

15"
 HDPE

CB 6714
RIM: 521.62
INV SW: N/A
INV NE: N/A
SUMP: N/A

CB 6776
RIM: 520.96
INV: N/A
SUMP: N/A

CB 5659
RIM: 522.27
INV SW: 517.8
SUMP: 515.4

SL
OPE

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

PL
AN

 R
EF

 N
o.3

16
59

/27
6

DRAI
NAG

E

EA
SE

MEN
T 

"C
"

PL
AN

 R
EF

 N
o.3

16
59

/27
6

30
.0

'±

EM
ER

GEN
CY

AC
CES

S

EA
SE

MEN
T

SE
E 

30
01

/45
0

WF 512 TIE IN

SCALE:

DATE:

EXHIBIT 1

OWNER:

1"=30'

JUNE 13, 2024

PROPOSED ADDITION 

44 BLACK BROOK ROAD
KEENE, NH  03431

AMETEK

NH BLACK BROOK, LLC
5620 OLD MILE HILL ROAD
OREFIELD, PA, 18069

TRUCK
MANUEVERING

Associates
SVE
ENGINEER:

Associates

6/13/24

21 of 50



� � � � � � � � 	 
 � � 	

� � � � � � � � � � � � � �


 � � � � � � � � � � �

22 of 50



� � � � � �

� � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �

	 � � �   � � 	 �

� � � � � 	 � �   �

	  � �  � � 
 � � �

� �� � �

23 of 50



Page 1 of 2 

6/12/2024 

 

 

SVE Associates 

Engineer ing       *        Surveying       *        Landscape Archicture        *         P lanning  
P.O. Box 1818, Brattleboro, VT 05302       Phone:  (802) 257−0561       Fax (802) 257−0721      E−mail svek@sveassoc.com 

P:\Project\NH PROJECTS\K2667 Brickstone Land Use Cons-Precitech\HydroCad\K2667 Drainage Summary 6-9-2024.doc 

Drainage Summary 
 

for 

 

Ametek Addition 

44 Black Brook Road, Keene, NH 

 
Prepared by SVE Associates 

June 9, 2024 

 

 

A comparison of peak stormwater runoff for the 25-year rainfall events in the post-development 

conditions was completed by SVE Associates using HydroCad 10.0 software.  The storm event used in 

the model was the 25-year, Type III, 24-hour storm with a rainfall depth of 4.88 inches for Keene, NH. 

 

OVERVIEW: 

This project will consist of constructing a 6,380-sf addition, modifications to the existing stormwater 

management system and additional parking spaces.   

 

EXISTING CONDITIONS: 

The existing conditions of this development include the building, “temporary loading dock” constructed 

in 2020, the parking lots and travel isles.   

 

PROPOSED CONDITIONS: 

The proposed conditions, modeled in the “Post-Development” drainage model, consist of the existing 

building, proposed addition, and associated parking.  The expanded parking will discharge to the north 

to a riprap apron, and eventually discharge to the wetland to the north.  The northwest corner of the 

development will discharge to the existing stormwater detention basin that will be expanded, and 

eventually discharge into the extensive wetland to the north. The northeast basin will also discharge into 

the extensive wetland to the north.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24 of 50



Page 2 of 2 

6/12/2024 

 

 

SVE Associates 

Engineer ing       *        Surveying       *        Landscape Archicture        *         P lanning  
P.O. Box 1818, Brattleboro, VT 05302       Phone:  (802) 257−0561       Fax (802) 257−0721      E−mail svek@sveassoc.com 

P:\Project\NH PROJECTS\K2667 Brickstone Land Use Cons-Precitech\HydroCad\K2667 Drainage Summary 6-9-2024.doc 

 

25 year 

Existing Proposed 

Runoff 
(cfs) 

Runoff 
(cfs) 

Summary 
Node 
100R 

6.11 4.69 

Summary 
Node 
101R 

0.92 1.17 

 

 

CONCLUSION: 

 

There will be no adverse impact to downstream abutters due to stormwater runoff from the facility. The 

0.2 cfs increase to Summary Node 101R in the 25-year storm is statistically insignificant, particularly 

because of the small drainage area. Overall, there is a net decrease in stormwater runoff post 

development. 

 

25 of 50



������������	
	���	���������������������	������	��������������������������� !������!"�����#�$#%$���&�'� "�����!�$�&%���! �����!��(�)$$����#!�!���! ���" %��������&!��$�*�&�!��!�#+��(,���-����.�����	�/�����	� 012/����3����	�3��	�4-� 567895:;1<=112:>?=@A3��	�4-� B67CCD:;1<=112:E12@���F��	� D9G:H11@I���J�	�� KL1:MLN:DD:6G65:D6OG9O5B:PQKRG5GG:STU2@1=N:VUWXY<A@:KYZ1[������������	
	���	�����	�����\�	 ]̂�	]\�	_̂�	`̂�	]â�	 ]�� a�� _�� �̀� ]a�� ab�� bc�� ]-�d a-�d b-�d e-�d ]̂-�d]d� G76f G75C G7gC G798 G7fB D7Gf ]d� G7Bg D7GG D765 D7g5 D78G 67Cg 679D ]d� 67Gf 67gD 67ff C7g6 57G8 ]d�ad� G7C5 G7g6 G795 G7fg D7GB D7CC ad� G786 D7D8 D7g6 D7f9 676B 67Bg C7DD ad� 6755 6788 C758 57D9 57Bg ad�\d� G75G G796 G7Bf D7G5 D7C5 D79B \d� D7Dg D7gG D786 67C5 67f6 C7Cf C7f9 \d� 6788 C7B6 57C6 g7DG g7fG \d�]̂d� G75g G7BD G78G D766 D7gf 67GG ]̂d� D7CB D7Bf 6768 67B8 C7C5 C789 57g9 ]̂d� C7gD 57Cf g7Gf g78g 97Bg ]̂d�a\d� G7g5 G7f9 D7G8 D7gG D788 67g6 a\d� D7BD 6765 67f8 C7gG 57D9 57ff g79f a\d� 57C6 g759 97CG B7CD f769 a\d�\̂d� G79G G78B D76g D7Bg 67C9 C7GD \̂d� 67G5 679B C759 57DB 5786 g7B6 97BD \̂d� g7G9 975g B75D f7g5 8796 \̂d�]̂ d̂� G7BG D7DC D759 67G9 67fD C7gf ]̂ d̂� 6756 C7DB 57DD 5785 g7fG 97BD B78C ]̂ d̂� g785 B79C f7BC 878f DD76D ]̂ d̂�â d̂� G7fG D7CG D79f 675D C7CC 576B â d̂� 67ff C7Bf 578D g7ff 97f9 B7fB 87C8 â d̂� 9789 87GC DG76f DD79f DC7G9 â d̂�\̂ d̂� G789 D7gf 67G9 6788 57D8 g7C8 \̂ d̂� C796 57B9 97Df B7CB f7gg 87B6 DD7Bg \̂ d̂� f79G DD768 D67Bf D57CB D97GG \̂ d̂�3�h�����.	-����3	�	��\�	 ]̂�	]\�	_̂�	`̂�	]â�	 ]�� a�� _�� �̀� ]a�� ab�� bc�� ]-�d a-�d b-�d e-�d ]̂-�d]d� G766 G7CC G75D G7gg G79f G78D ]d� G7gf G7f8 G78C D76G D7gD 67D5 675g ]d� D78G 67C9 67BG C7C9 C7fD ]d�ad� G7C6 G7gG G796 G7fC D7GC D7Df ad� G7f8 D7Dg D7CC D798 67Dg 679f C7G5 ad� 67Cf 6786 C756 57G9 5795 ad�\d� G7CB G7gB G7BD G78B D76C D75G \d� D7GB D7CB D7gB D788 6758 C76G C795 \d� 67fC C7gG 57G8 57f6 g758 \d�]̂d� G75D G79C G7Bf D7G8 D75D D7g8 ]̂d� D76D D7gg D7B9 6766 67BB C79C 57DB ]̂d� C76D 57GD 579g g758 97D9 ]̂d�a\d� G75B G7BD G7f8 D76B D79B D7ff a\d� D755 D7f5 67Gf 67gg C76D 57C6 578g a\d� C7f6 57B9 g7gg 97gD B766 a\d�\̂d� G7g6 G7B8 G78f D75D D78G 67D5 \̂d� D795 67G8 67C5 67fg C7gB 578C g795 \̂d� 57C9 g756 97Cg B756 f7D5 \̂d�]̂ d̂� G7gB G7fB D7G8 D7gB 67Dg 675D ]̂ d̂� D7f9 67C9 679g C7DB C78f g795 9755 ]̂ d̂� 5788 97D8 B768 f75g 87Df ]̂ d̂�â d̂� G795 G789 D76D D7B9 675g 67BC â d̂� 67DD 679B 6788 C7g6 575C 9755 B7C9 â d̂� g7BG B7GB f7CB 8795 DG7Cg â d̂�\̂ d̂� G7B5 D7DG D75D 67Gg 678D C76D \̂ d̂� 67g6 C7D5 C7gG 57G5 g7G8 B7BG f7BB \̂ d̂� 97fD f75C DG7G5 DD758 D67D6 \̂ d̂�i

�����.	-����3	�	��\�	 ]̂�	]\�	_̂�	`̂�	]â�	 ]�� a�� _�� �̀� ]a�� ab�� bc�� ]-�d a-�d b-�d e-�d ]̂-�d]d� G7CD G75B G7gf G7Bf G789 D7D6 ]d� G7f6 D7G8 D765 D7g8 D78f 6758 67B9 ]d� 676G 679g C7G5 C7BD 57CD ]d�ad� G7Cg G7g5 G79B G78D D7D6 D76f ad� G789 D76g D75C D7fC 676f 67f6 C766 ad� 67gG C7G8 C79G 5769 578G ad�\d� G75C G79B G7fC D7D5 D75g D79f \d� D76g D79g D7ff 67CC 67ff C7gf 57DG \d� C7DB C785 57g5 g756 97DD \d�]̂d� G7g6 G7B8 G78f D7CB D7BB 67Gf ]̂d� D7gC 67G5 67CD 67fD C755 57C6 578B ]̂d� C7fC 57Bf g7gG 97gG B7Cg ]̂d�a\d� G79g G788 D76C D7Bg 67CG 67BB a\d� D788 67BD C7G5 C79C 57CB g7gC 975D a\d� 57f8 97D9 B7G5 f769 87C6 a\d�\̂d� G7BB D7DB D759 67DG 67f6 C75g \̂d� 6755 C7CB C7Bg 575D g76C 979g B7BB \̂d� g7f8 B75B f75f 8786 DD7Dg \̂d�]̂ d̂� G786 D7C8 D7Bg 67g6 C759 5768 ]̂ d̂� 6788 57D8 5796 g7C9 976B f7GD 8755 ]̂ d̂� B7G8 87Gf DG76C DD78D DC7CB ]̂ d̂�â d̂� D7DD D79B 67DD C7G9 5769 g7C5 â d̂� C79f g766 g7BD 97gC B7g6 8795 DD75f â d̂� f7gC DD7G5 D67CC D57CG D97GC â d̂�\̂ d̂� D75D 67DG 67BG C786 g7gf B7D5 \̂ d̂� 57fD 978f B7g9 f75f 87gf D67C6 D57f5 \̂ d̂� DG78G D576B Dg7B8 Df766 6G75D \̂ d̂�
26 of 50



BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E 
(T

YP
)

B
la

ck
 B

ro
ok

 R
oa

d

44  Black Brook Road
AMTECH

60,889 SF
BLOCK AND STEEL BUILDING

S
15°32'00"E

  377.70'

Δ=83°56'18"
R=60.00'
L=87.90'

Long Chord
S32°28'44"W

80.25'

Δ=46°49'08"
R=35.00'
L=28.60'
Long Chord
S13°55'09"W
27.81'

S3
7°

19
'4

3"
W

  3
91

.7
5'

FLAG 5B13

FLAG 5B14

FLAG 5B17

FLAG 5BEND

FLAG 5C1

FLAG 5C2

FLAG 5C3

FLAG 5C4

FLAG 5C5

FLAG 5C6

FLAG 5C7

WF 519

WF 520

WF 518

WF 521

WF 505

WF 506

WF 507

WF 508

WF 509

WF 510

WF 511 TIE IN

WF 513

WF 514

WF 517

WF 522

WF 516

WF 515

WF 523

WF 524

WF 525

WF 526

WF 527

WF 528

[221-022-000-000]
NH BLACK BROOK LLC

5620 Old Mile Hill Road
Orefield, PA 18069

3005/486

[221-023-000-000]
NEW ENGLAND INTERCONNECT

SYSTEMS, INC.
180 Emerald Street, Suite 204

Keene, NH 03431-3616
1824/98

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
SE

TB
AC

K 
LI

N
E 

(T
YP

)

PO
ND

PO
ND

W
OODED

JU
RIS

DIC
TI

ONAL
 W

ET
LA

ND A
REA

JU
RIS

DIC
TI

ONAL
 W

ET
LA

ND A
REA

30
' S

URFA
CE 

W
AT

ER

PR
OTE

CTI
ON

DIS
TR

IC
T 

LIN
E

518

522

522

520

521

51
8

52
0

52
2

52
3

52
0

519

52
1

524

52
2

524
523

522

52
3

522
521
520

519

519

521
522

520

ZONE X

Zo
ne

 X
 -

50
0 

Ye
ar

Fl
oo

d

Zo
ne

 X
 - 

No
 H

az
ar

d

Zo
ne

 X
 - 

50
0 

Ye
ar

 F
lo

od

Zone X - 500 Year Flood

CB 6850
RIM: 522.96
INV NW: 520.2
INV E: 520.2
INV SE: 520.3
SUMP: 519.9

10" PVC

15" HDPE

10
" P

VC

15" HDPE

INVERT NOT
FOUND

CB 5698
RIM: 522.53
INV NE: 519.3
SUMP: N/A

15" HDPE

CB 7105
RIM: 522.64
INV SW: 519.1
INV NE: 518.9
SUMP: 517.8

15
" H

DPE

CB 7108
RIM: 522.68
INV SW: 518.8
INV NE: 518.8
SUMP: 516.1

15"
 HDPE

CB 6714
RIM: 521.62
INV SW: N/A
INV NE: N/A
SUMP: N/A

CB 6776
RIM: 520.96
INV: N/A
SUMP: N/A

CB 5659
RIM: 522.27
INV SW: 517.8
SUMP: 515.4

30
.0

'±

22A

295

613B

SCALE:

DATE:

SHEET D-1

OWNER:

1"=30'

JUNE 13, 2024

PROPOSED ADDITION 

44 BLACK BROOK ROAD
KEENE, NH  03431

AMETEK

DEVELOPMENT

NH BLACK BROOK, LLC
5620 OLD MILE HILL ROAD
OREFIELD, PA, 18069

DRAINAGE
PLAN

PRE

22A  

613B

295

LEGEND

TPED
519.49

Associates
SVE

6/13/24

27 of 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE LEGEND SUBCATCHMENT REACH POND TIME OF CONCENTRATION PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
101R

AutoCAD SHX Text
100R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3S

AutoCAD SHX Text
5S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1S

AutoCAD SHX Text
5P

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
50P

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
2S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soils Legend     COLTON LOAMY FINE SAND, 0-3% SLOPES   COLTON LOAMY FINE SAND, 0-3% SLOPES   CROGHAN LOAMY FINE SAND, 0-5% SLOPES     GREENWOOD MUCKY PEATGREENWOOD MUCKY PEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WET LAND FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC, TV, TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE, HAYBALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIP DOWN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE SOLID WHITE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE VECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS TEST PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WALLPAK LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS SHUT OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP/STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIZA P. SARGENT          DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.sveassoc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
439 West River Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brattleboro, VT 05302

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone (802) 257-0561

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fax (802) 257-0721

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1818



1S

EX. BLDG

2S

W. OF BLDG

3S

N. OF BLDG

5S

FOREST

100R

N SUMMARY

101R

SW SUMMARY

5P

EX. DETENTION BASIN

50P
CB

EX. CB

Routing Diagram for K2667 DRAINAGE PRE 6-9-2024
Prepared by SVE Associates,  Printed 6/11/2024

HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link

28 of 50



K2667 DRAINAGE PRE 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 2HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Area Listing (all nodes)

Area

(acres)

CN Description

(subcatchment-numbers)

0.395 49 50-75% Grass cover, Fair, HSG A  (2S, 3S)

0.642 98 Paved parking, HSG A  (2S, 3S, 5S)

1.403 98 Roofs, HSG A  (1S)

0.083 98 Water Surface, HSG A  (5S)

0.169 36 Woods, Fair, HSG A  (3S)

0.132 43 Woods/grass comb., Fair, HSG A  (5S)

2.823 85 TOTAL AREA

29 of 50



K2667 DRAINAGE PRE 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 3HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Soil Listing (all nodes)

Area

(acres)

Soil

Group

Subcatchment

Numbers

2.823 HSG A 1S, 2S, 3S, 5S

0.000 HSG B

0.000 HSG C

0.000 HSG D

0.000 Other

2.823 TOTAL AREA

30 of 50



K2667 DRAINAGE PRE 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 4HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Ground Covers (all nodes)

HSG-A

(acres)

HSG-B

(acres)

HSG-C

(acres)

HSG-D

(acres)

Other

(acres)

Total

(acres)

Ground

Cover

Subcatchment

Numbers

0.395 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.395 50-75% Grass cover, Fair 2S, 3S

0.642 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.642 Paved parking 2S, 3S, 

5S

1.403 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.403 Roofs 1S

0.083 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.083 Water Surface 5S

0.169 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.169 Woods, Fair 3S

0.132 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.132 Woods/grass comb., Fair 5S

2.823 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 2.823 TOTAL AREA

31 of 50



K2667 DRAINAGE PRE 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 5HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pipe Listing (all nodes)

Line# Node

Number

In-Invert

(feet)

Out-Invert

(feet)

Length

(feet)

Slope

(ft/ft)

n Width

(inches)

Diam/Height

(inches)

Inside-Fill

(inches)

1 1S 0.00 0.00 200.0 0.0080 0.013 0.0 15.0 0.0

2 5P 518.61 517.84 40.0 0.0192 0.013 0.0 15.0 0.0

3 50P 520.20 518.93 175.0 0.0073 0.013 0.0 15.0 0.0

32 of 50



Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"K2667 DRAINAGE PRE 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 6HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 4801 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN

Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Runoff Area=61,100 sf   100.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=4.64"Subcatchment 1S: EX. BLDG
   Flow Length=200'   Slope=0.0080 '/'   Tc=0.7 min   CN=98   Runoff=8.06 cfs  0.543 af

Runoff Area=8,920 sf   81.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=3.66"Subcatchment 2S: W. OF BLDG
   Flow Length=50'   Slope=0.0600 '/'   Tc=3.9 min   CN=89   Runoff=0.92 cfs  0.062 af

Runoff Area=43,090 sf   46.91% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.95"Subcatchment 3S: N. OF BLDG
   Flow Length=60'   Slope=0.0500 '/'   Tc=4.9 min   CN=70   Runoff=2.30 cfs  0.161 af

Runoff Area=9,880 sf   41.90% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.65"Subcatchment 5S: FOREST
   Flow Length=30'   Slope=0.0330 '/'   Tc=3.3 min   CN=66   Runoff=0.46 cfs  0.031 af

   Inflow=6.11 cfs  0.734 afReach 100R: N SUMMARY
   Outflow=6.11 cfs  0.734 af

   Inflow=0.92 cfs  0.062 afReach 101R: SW SUMMARY
   Outflow=0.92 cfs  0.062 af

Peak Elev=519.92'  Storage=5,096 cf   Inflow=8.42 cfs  0.574 afPond 5P: EX. DETENTION BASIN
15.0"  Round Culvert  n=0.013  L=40.0'  S=0.0192 '/'   Outflow=3.85 cfs  0.574 af

Peak Elev=524.19'   Inflow=8.06 cfs  0.543 afPond 50P: EX. CB
15.0"  Round Culvert  n=0.013  L=175.0'  S=0.0073 '/'   Outflow=8.06 cfs  0.543 af

Total Runoff Area = 2.823 ac   Runoff Volume = 0.797 af   Average Runoff Depth = 3.39"
24.64% Pervious = 0.696 ac     75.36% Impervious = 2.128 ac

33 of 50



Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"K2667 DRAINAGE PRE 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 7HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1S: EX. BLDG

Runoff = 8.06 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.543 af,  Depth= 4.64"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"

Area (sf) CN Description

61,100 98 Roofs, HSG A

61,100 100.00% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

0.7 200 0.0080 4.71 5.78 Pipe Channel, 
15.0"  Round  Area= 1.2 sf  Perim= 3.9'  r= 0.31'
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior

Summary for Subcatchment 2S: W. OF BLDG

Runoff = 0.92 cfs @ 12.06 hrs,  Volume= 0.062 af,  Depth= 3.66"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"

Area (sf) CN Description

7,225 98 Paved parking, HSG A
1,695 49 50-75% Grass cover, Fair, HSG A

8,920 89 Weighted Average
1,695 19.00% Pervious Area
7,225 81.00% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

3.9 50 0.0600 0.21 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 2.75"

Summary for Subcatchment 3S: N. OF BLDG

Runoff = 2.30 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.161 af,  Depth= 1.95"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"

Area (sf) CN Description

20,215 98 Paved parking, HSG A
15,515 49 50-75% Grass cover, Fair, HSG A
7,360 36 Woods, Fair, HSG A

43,090 70 Weighted Average
22,875 53.09% Pervious Area
20,215 46.91% Impervious Area

34 of 50



Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"K2667 DRAINAGE PRE 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 8HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

4.9 60 0.0500 0.21 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 2.75"

Summary for Subcatchment 5S: FOREST

Runoff = 0.46 cfs @ 12.06 hrs,  Volume= 0.031 af,  Depth= 1.65"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"

Area (sf) CN Description

5,740 43 Woods/grass comb., Fair, HSG A
3,600 98 Water Surface, HSG A

540 98 Paved parking, HSG A

9,880 66 Weighted Average
5,740 58.10% Pervious Area
4,140 41.90% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

3.3 30 0.0330 0.15 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 2.75"

Summary for Reach 100R: N SUMMARY

Inflow Area = 2.619 ac, 74.91% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 3.36"    for  25 yr event
Inflow = 6.11 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.734 af
Outflow = 6.11 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.734 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Summary for Reach 101R: SW SUMMARY

Inflow Area = 0.205 ac, 81.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 3.66"    for  25 yr event
Inflow = 0.92 cfs @ 12.06 hrs,  Volume= 0.062 af
Outflow = 0.92 cfs @ 12.06 hrs,  Volume= 0.062 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Summary for Pond 5P: EX. DETENTION BASIN

Inflow Area = 1.629 ac, 91.91% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 4.23"    for  25 yr event
Inflow = 8.42 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.574 af
Outflow = 3.85 cfs @ 12.11 hrs,  Volume= 0.574 af,  Atten= 54%,  Lag= 5.8 min
Primary = 3.85 cfs @ 12.11 hrs,  Volume= 0.574 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

35 of 50



Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"K2667 DRAINAGE PRE 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 9HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Peak Elev= 519.92' @ 12.11 hrs   Surf.Area= 4,295 sf   Storage= 5,096 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 50.3 min calculated for 0.574 af (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 50.1 min ( 799.7 - 749.7 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 518.61' 15,607 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

518.61 3,510 0 0
520.00 4,345 5,459 5,459
521.00 5,080 4,713 10,172
522.00 5,790 5,435 15,607

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 518.61' 15.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 40.0'   CPP, projecting, no headwall,  Ke= 0.900   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 518.61' / 517.84'   S= 0.0192 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.23 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=3.85 cfs @ 12.11 hrs  HW=519.92'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 3.85 cfs @ 3.14 fps)

Summary for Pond 50P: EX. CB

Inflow Area = 1.403 ac,100.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 4.64"    for  25 yr event
Inflow = 8.06 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.543 af
Outflow = 8.06 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.543 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Primary = 8.06 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.543 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 524.19' @ 12.01 hrs
Flood Elev= 523.00'

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 520.20' 15.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 175.0'   CPP, projecting, no headwall,  Ke= 0.900   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 520.20' / 518.93'   S= 0.0073 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.23 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=8.05 cfs @ 12.01 hrs  HW=524.18'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Barrel Controls 8.05 cfs @ 6.56 fps)

36 of 50



BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E 
(T

YP
)

B
la

ck
 B

ro
ok

 R
oa

d

44  Black Brook Road
AMTECH

60,889 SF
BLOCK AND STEEL BUILDING

S
15°32'00"E

  377.70'

Δ=83°56'18"
R=60.00'
L=87.90'

Long Chord
S32°28'44"W

80.25'

Δ=46°49'08"
R=35.00'
L=28.60'
Long Chord
S13°55'09"W
27.81'

S3
7°

19
'4

3"
W

  3
91

.7
5'

FLAG 5B13

FLAG 5B14

FLAG 5B17

FLAG 5BEND

FLAG 5C1

FLAG 5C2

FLAG 5C3

FLAG 5C4

FLAG 5C5

FLAG 5C6

FLAG 5C7

FLAG 5C8

FLAG 5C9

WF 519

WF 520

WF 518

WF 521

WF 504

WF 505

WF 506

WF 507

WF 508

WF 509

WF 510

WF 511 TIE IN

WF 513

WF 514

WF 517

WF 522

WF 516

WF 515

WF 523

WF 524

WF 525

WF 526

WF 527

WF 528

[221-022-000-000]
NH BLACK BROOK LLC

5620 Old Mile Hill Road
Orefield, PA 18069

3005/486

[221-023-000-000]
NEW ENGLAND INTERCONNECT

SYSTEMS, INC.
180 Emerald Street, Suite 204

Keene, NH 03431-3616
1824/98

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
SE

TB
AC

K 
LI

N
E 

(T
YP

)

PO
ND

PO
ND

W
OODED

JU
RIS

DIC
TI

ONAL
 W

ET
LA

ND A
REA

JU
RIS

DIC
TI

ONAL
 W

ET
LA

ND A
REA

30
' S

URFA
CE 

W
AT

ER

PR
OTE

CTI
ON

DIS
TR

IC
T 

LIN
E

518

522

522

520

521

51
8

52
0

52
2

52
3

52
0

519

52
1

524

524
523

522

52
3

522
521
520

519

519

521
522

520

ZONE X

Zo
ne

 X
 -

50
0 

Ye
ar

Fl
oo

d

Zo
ne

 X
 - 

No
 H

az
ar

d

Zo
ne

 X
 - 

50
0 

Ye
ar

 F
lo

od

CB 6850
RIM: 522.96
INV NW: 520.2
INV E: 520.2
INV SE: 520.3
SUMP: 519.9

10" PVC

15" HDPE

10
" P

VC

15" HDPE

INVERT NOT
FOUND

CB 5698
RIM: 522.53
INV NE: 519.3
SUMP: N/A

15" HDPE

CB 7105
RIM: 522.64
INV SW: 519.1
INV NE: 518.9
SUMP: 517.8

15
" H

DPE

CB 7108
RIM: 522.68
INV SW: 518.8
INV NE: 518.8
SUMP: 516.1

15"
 HDPE

CB 6714
RIM: 521.62
INV SW: N/A
INV NE: N/A
SUMP: N/A

CB 6776
RIM: 520.96
INV: N/A
SUMP: N/A

CB 5659
RIM: 522.27
INV SW: 517.8
SUMP: 515.4

SL
OPE

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

PL
AN

 R
EF

 N
o.3

16
59

/27
6

DRAI
NAG

E

EA
SE

MEN
T 

"C
"

PL
AN

 R
EF

 N
o.3

16
59

/27
6

30
.0

'±

EM
ER

GEN
CY

AC
CES

S

EA
SE

MEN
T

SE
E 

30
01

/45
0

22A

295

613B

522

519
520

521

520

52
3

SCALE:

DATE:

SHEET D-2

OWNER:

1"=30'

JUNE 13, 2024

PROPOSED ADDITION 

44 BLACK BROOK ROAD
KEENE, NH  03431

AMETEK

DEVELOPMENT

NH BLACK BROOK, LLC
5620 OLD MILE HILL ROAD
OREFIELD, PA, 18069

DRAINAGE
PLAN

POST

LEGEND

TPED
519.49

Associates
SVE

22A  

613B

295

6/13/24

37 of 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO PLUMBING PLANS FOR ROOF DRAIN LINES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
180' - (2) 15"  CPPS=0.005' INV. OUT 518.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
1S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE LEGEND SUBCATCHMENT REACH POND TIME OF CONCENTRATION PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
101R

AutoCAD SHX Text
100R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2S

AutoCAD SHX Text
5S

AutoCAD SHX Text
5P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH#1  RIM = 523.0 INV IN/OUT = 519.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO ROOF DRAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
50P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WET LAND FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC, TV, TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE, HAYBALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIP DOWN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE SOLID WHITE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE VECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS TEST PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WALLPAK LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS SHUT OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP/STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIZA P. SARGENT          DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.sveassoc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
439 West River Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brattleboro, VT 05302

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone (802) 257-0561

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fax (802) 257-0721

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1818

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soils Legend     COLTON LOAMY FINE SAND, 0-3% SLOPES   COLTON LOAMY FINE SAND, 0-3% SLOPES   CROGHAN LOAMY FINE SAND, 0-5% SLOPES     GREENWOOD MUCKY PEATGREENWOOD MUCKY PEAT



1S

EX. BLDG & ADDITION

2S

W. OF BLDG

3S

N OF BLDG

5S

FOREST

100R

N SUMMARY

101R

SW SUMMARY

5P

EXPANDED

 DETENTION BASIN

50P
CB

NEW CB

Routing Diagram for K2667 DRAINAGE POST 6-9-2024
Prepared by SVE Associates,  Printed 6/11/2024

HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link

38 of 50



K2667 DRAINAGE POST 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 2HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Area Listing (all nodes)

Area

(acres)

CN Description

(subcatchment-numbers)

0.241 49 50-75% Grass cover, Fair, HSG A  (2S, 3S)

0.658 98 Paved parking, HSG A  (2S, 3S, 5S)

1.540 98 Roofs, HSG A  (1S)

0.177 98 Water Surface, HSG A  (5S)

0.169 36 Woods, Fair, HSG A  (3S)

0.037 43 Woods/grass comb., Fair, HSG A  (5S)

2.823 89 TOTAL AREA

39 of 50



K2667 DRAINAGE POST 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 3HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Soil Listing (all nodes)

Area

(acres)

Soil

Group

Subcatchment

Numbers

2.823 HSG A 1S, 2S, 3S, 5S

0.000 HSG B

0.000 HSG C

0.000 HSG D

0.000 Other

2.823 TOTAL AREA

40 of 50



K2667 DRAINAGE POST 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 4HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Ground Covers (all nodes)

HSG-A

(acres)

HSG-B

(acres)

HSG-C

(acres)

HSG-D

(acres)

Other

(acres)

Total

(acres)

Ground

Cover

Subcatchment

Numbers

0.241 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.241 50-75% Grass cover, Fair 2S, 3S

0.658 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.658 Paved parking 2S, 3S, 

5S

1.540 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.540 Roofs 1S

0.177 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.177 Water Surface 5S

0.169 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.169 Woods, Fair 3S

0.037 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.037 Woods/grass comb., Fair 5S

2.823 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 2.823 TOTAL AREA

41 of 50



K2667 DRAINAGE POST 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 5HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pipe Listing (all nodes)

Line# Node

Number

In-Invert

(feet)

Out-Invert

(feet)

Length

(feet)

Slope

(ft/ft)

n Width

(inches)

Diam/Height

(inches)

Inside-Fill

(inches)

1 1S 0.00 0.00 200.0 0.0080 0.013 0.0 15.0 0.0

2 5P 518.61 517.84 40.0 0.0192 0.013 0.0 15.0 0.0

3 50P 519.83 518.93 145.0 0.0062 0.013 0.0 15.0 0.0

42 of 50



Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"K2667 DRAINAGE POST 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 6HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 4801 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN

Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Runoff Area=67,100 sf   100.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=4.64"Subcatchment 1S: EX. BLDG & ADDITION
   Flow Length=200'   Slope=0.0080 '/'   Tc=0.7 min   CN=98   Runoff=8.86 cfs  0.596 af

Runoff Area=11,545 sf   78.87% Impervious   Runoff Depth=3.56"Subcatchment 2S: W. OF BLDG
   Flow Length=50'   Slope=0.0600 '/'   Tc=3.9 min   CN=88   Runoff=1.17 cfs  0.079 af

Runoff Area=34,435 sf   55.21% Impervious   Runoff Depth=2.19"Subcatchment 3S: N OF BLDG
   Flow Length=30'   Slope=0.2500 '/'   Tc=1.5 min   CN=73   Runoff=2.36 cfs  0.144 af

Runoff Area=9,880 sf   83.60% Impervious   Runoff Depth=3.66"Subcatchment 5S: FOREST
   Flow Length=30'   Slope=0.0330 '/'   Tc=3.3 min   CN=89   Runoff=1.04 cfs  0.069 af

   Inflow=4.69 cfs  0.806 afReach 100R: N SUMMARY
   Outflow=4.69 cfs  0.806 af

   Inflow=1.17 cfs  0.079 afReach 101R: SW SUMMARY
   Outflow=1.17 cfs  0.079 af

Peak Elev=520.11'  Storage=8,288 cf   Inflow=9.73 cfs  0.665 afPond 5P: EXPANDED DETENTION BASIN
   Outflow=2.73 cfs  0.662 af

Peak Elev=521.36'   Inflow=8.86 cfs  0.596 afPond 50P: NEW CB
15.0"  Round Culvert x 2.00  n=0.013  L=145.0'  S=0.0062 '/'   Outflow=8.86 cfs  0.596 af

Total Runoff Area = 2.823 ac   Runoff Volume = 0.888 af   Average Runoff Depth = 3.77"
15.85% Pervious = 0.447 ac     84.15% Impervious = 2.375 ac

43 of 50



Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"K2667 DRAINAGE POST 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 7HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1S: EX. BLDG & ADDITION

Runoff = 8.86 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.596 af,  Depth= 4.64"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"

Area (sf) CN Description

67,100 98 Roofs, HSG A

67,100 100.00% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

0.7 200 0.0080 4.71 5.78 Pipe Channel, 
15.0"  Round  Area= 1.2 sf  Perim= 3.9'  r= 0.31'
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior

Summary for Subcatchment 2S: W. OF BLDG

Runoff = 1.17 cfs @ 12.06 hrs,  Volume= 0.079 af,  Depth= 3.56"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"

Area (sf) CN Description

9,105 98 Paved parking, HSG A
2,440 49 50-75% Grass cover, Fair, HSG A

11,545 88 Weighted Average
2,440 21.13% Pervious Area
9,105 78.87% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

3.9 50 0.0600 0.21 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 2.75"

Summary for Subcatchment 3S: N OF BLDG

Runoff = 2.36 cfs @ 12.03 hrs,  Volume= 0.144 af,  Depth= 2.19"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"

Area (sf) CN Description

7,360 36 Woods, Fair, HSG A
19,010 98 Paved parking, HSG A
8,065 49 50-75% Grass cover, Fair, HSG A

34,435 73 Weighted Average
15,425 44.79% Pervious Area
19,010 55.21% Impervious Area

44 of 50



Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"K2667 DRAINAGE POST 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 8HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

1.5 30 0.2500 0.34 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 2.75"

Summary for Subcatchment 5S: FOREST

Runoff = 1.04 cfs @ 12.05 hrs,  Volume= 0.069 af,  Depth= 3.66"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"

Area (sf) CN Description

1,620 43 Woods/grass comb., Fair, HSG A
7,720 98 Water Surface, HSG A

540 98 Paved parking, HSG A

9,880 89 Weighted Average
1,620 16.40% Pervious Area
8,260 83.60% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

3.3 30 0.0330 0.15 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 2.75"

Summary for Reach 100R: N SUMMARY

Inflow Area = 2.558 ac, 84.70% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 3.78"    for  25 yr event
Inflow = 4.69 cfs @ 12.03 hrs,  Volume= 0.806 af
Outflow = 4.69 cfs @ 12.03 hrs,  Volume= 0.806 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Summary for Reach 101R: SW SUMMARY

Inflow Area = 0.265 ac, 78.87% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 3.56"    for  25 yr event
Inflow = 1.17 cfs @ 12.06 hrs,  Volume= 0.079 af
Outflow = 1.17 cfs @ 12.06 hrs,  Volume= 0.079 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Summary for Pond 5P: EXPANDED DETENTION BASIN

Inflow Area = 1.767 ac, 97.90% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 4.52"    for  25 yr event
Inflow = 9.73 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.665 af
Outflow = 2.73 cfs @ 12.29 hrs,  Volume= 0.662 af,  Atten= 72%,  Lag= 16.7 min
Primary = 2.73 cfs @ 12.29 hrs,  Volume= 0.662 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

45 of 50



Type III 24-hr  25 yr Rainfall=4.88"K2667 DRAINAGE POST 6-9-2024
  Printed  6/11/2024Prepared by SVE Associates

Page 9HydroCAD® 10.10-4b  s/n 04481  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Peak Elev= 520.11' @ 12.29 hrs   Surf.Area= 6,092 sf   Storage= 8,288 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 76.5 min calculated for 0.662 af (99% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 73.3 min ( 822.0 - 748.6 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 518.61' 21,307 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

518.61 5,000 0 0
520.00 6,010 7,652 7,652
521.00 6,790 6,400 14,052
522.00 7,720 7,255 21,307

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 2 518.61' 15.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 40.0'   CPP, projecting, no headwall,  Ke= 0.900   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 518.61' / 517.84'   S= 0.0192 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.23 sf   

#2 Primary 518.61' 10.0" Vert. 10" Orifice    C= 0.600   Limited to weir flow at low heads   

Primary OutFlow  Max=2.73 cfs @ 12.29 hrs  HW=520.11'   (Free Discharge)
2=10" Orifice  (Orifice Controls 2.73 cfs @ 5.00 fps)

1=Culvert  (Passes 2.73 cfs of 4.35 cfs potential flow)

Summary for Pond 50P: NEW CB

Inflow Area = 1.540 ac,100.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 4.64"    for  25 yr event
Inflow = 8.86 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.596 af
Outflow = 8.86 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.596 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Primary = 8.86 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.596 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 521.36' @ 12.01 hrs
Flood Elev= 523.00'

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 519.83' 15.0"  Round Culvert X 2.00   
L= 145.0'   CPP, projecting, no headwall,  Ke= 0.900   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 519.83' / 518.93'   S= 0.0062 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.23 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=8.84 cfs @ 12.01 hrs  HW=521.35'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 8.84 cfs @ 3.60 fps)

46 of 50



SVE Associates       

Engineer ing       *        Surveying       *        Landscape Archicture        *         P lanning  
439 West River Road, Brattleboro, VT 05302       Phone:  (802) 257−0561       Fax (802) 257−0721        

 

 
Traffic Memo  

associated with 

  

Ametek Expansion 

44 Black Brook Road, Keene, NH 
 

prepared June 12, 2024 

 

Ametek is proposing to construct a 6,380-sf addition (9,045-sf including the existing loading dock) off 

Black Brook Road.  The addition was previously approved in a slightly different configuration in 2020. 

It was not constructed due to the pandemic. Ametek employs approximately 125 staff at the facility.  

Delivery vehicles vary in size from a single unit box truck to a WB-67 tractor trailer.   

 

Using the Institute of Transportation Engineers Trip Generation Manual: 

 

Existing Manufacturing Facility – 61,100 sf 

Average vehicle trip ends - weekday 

 3.82(61,100 sf/1,000 sf) = 233 vpd 

 

Average vehicle trip ends -weekday AM peak hour 

 0.78(61,100 sf/ 1,000 sf) = 48 vph (68% entering = 32 vph, 32% exiting = 16 vph) 

 

Average vehicle trip ends – weekday PM peak hour 

 0.75 (61,100 sf/1,000 sf) = 46 vph (52% entering = 24 vph, 48% exiting = 22 vph) 

 

Peak hour adjacent street between 4 and 6 PM 

 0.73(61,100 sf/ 1,000 sf) = 45 vph (36% entering = 16 vph, 64% existing = 29 vph) 

 

Proposed Manufacturing Facility-67,100 sf 

Average vehicle trip ends - weekday 

 3.82(67,100 sf/1,000 sf) = 256 vpd 

 

Average vehicle trip ends -weekday AM peak hour 

 0.78(67,100 sf/ 1,000 sf) = 52 vph (68% entering = 36 vph, 32% exiting = 16 vph) 

 

Average vehicle trip ends – weekday PM peak hour 

 0.75 (67,100 sf/1,000 sf) = 50 vph (52% entering = 26 vph, 48% exiting = 24 vph) 

 

Peak hour adjacent street between 4 and 6 PM 

 0.73(67,100 sf/ 1,000 sf) = 49 vph (36% entering = 18 vph, 64% existing = 31 vph) 

 

Change in Average vehicle trip ends-weekday = +23 vpd 

Change in Average vehicle trip ends- weekday AM peak hour = +4 vph 

Change in Average vehicle trip ends – weekday PM peak hour = +4 vph 

Change in Peak adjacent street between 4 and 6 PM = +4 vph 

 

We estimate the impact of new traffic to be 23 new trip ends per day.   

47 of 50



48 of 50



49 of 50



50 of 50


	2024_07_03_MPRC Agenda
	2024_06_06_MPRC_Pre-sub Minutes_MB Edits
	a. Conceptual Site Plan Application – The ~18.43-ac parcel at 44 Black Brook Rd (TMP #221-021-00) is owned by NH Black Brook LLC and is located in the Corporate Park District.
	b. Conceptual Site Plan Application – The ~0.23-ac parcel at 348 West St (TMP #577-025-000) is owned by West Street AJ’s LLC and is located in the Commerce District.

	2024_06_06_MPRC_Minutes_MF Edits
	44 Black Brook Rd_Mini-Packet
	Application_Received 06-14-24
	Narrative_Received 06-14-24
	Plan Set_Received 06-14-24_REDUCED
	Elevations_Received 06-14-24_REDUCED
	Drainage Summary_Received 06-14-24
	K2667 Drainage Maps 6-11-2024.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	K2667 SITE 6-9-2024-D-1 PRE
	K2667 SITE 6-9-2024-D-2 POST



	Trip Generation Estimates_Received 06-14-24
	Crosstour LED Cut Sheet_Received 06-14-24
	Wall Mount Luminaire Spec Sheet_Received 06-14-24
	Halo Commercial Downlight Spec Sheet_Received 06-14-24




